Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:22 AM

To: '‘McKenna, Ben'

Cc: Phillips, Hollis

Subject: RE: BP Site No. 11109 Oakland; Request for Extension

Dear Mr. McKenna,
Your request for a six week submittal extension for an FS/CAP is acceptable.
Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: McKenna, Ben [mailto:Benino.McKenna@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:42 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Phillips, Hollis

Subject: BP Site No. 11109 Oakland; Request for Extension

Dear Mr. Khatri,

On behalf of Atlantic Richfield Company (a BP Associated Company) ARCADIS would like to request a six-week extension
of the October 12, 2009 deadline set in Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) letter dated August 13, 2009 for
the BP Site No. 11109 located at 4280 Foothill Blvd, in Oakland, CA (site).

The deadline requested the submittal of a Feasibility Study/Corrective Action Plan (FS/CAP) for the implementation of
remedial activities at the site. ARCADIS would like to request a six-week extension to address the site-specific aspects
associated with the site and to prepare an appropriate FS/CAP outlining plans for the path forward for remedial
activities.

We appreciate the understanding of the ACEH and please feel free to contact us with any questions or comments you
might have.

Ben McKenna | Geologist | Benino.McKenna@arcadis-us.com
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ARCADIS, Imagine the result
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



